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Our reference: 0024 FOI
Dear Idris Francis
Thank you for your correspondence received on 24 January in which you requested the following information:
Page A21 of Appendix A to the Department of Transport Good Practise Guide for road safety (as attached and also at http://www.dft.gov.uk/stellent/groups/dft_rdsafety/documents/downloadable/dft_rdsafety_613816.pdf ) features a speed camera installed in 1994 near Bicester.
Please provide, in whatever form is most convenient, the details of how this cost figure of £7.500 was calculated, including but not necessarily limited to:
· Part A Period of Time
-----------------------------------
The report does not specify the period of time to which the cost figure refers - please clarify (ie the average over how many years, the year of implementation only etc)
· Part B - Capital Costs
----------------------------------
Purchase price of the camera system,
Installation costs including site identification, preparation and provision of electric power.
Please advise the period over which these costs were averaged.
· Part C - Operational Costs
---------------------------------------------
Please identify the annual operational costs, including but not necessarily limited to, those identified in paragraph 2,


In particular, please confirm or not fine income was not deducted from the £7,500 total.
Please note that I appreciate that costs inevitably vary considerably from one site to another and one camera type to another and for many other reasons. Accordingly I am not asking for precise figures, but simply orders of magnitude to help me understand how your figure was so low compared to every other figure I have seen.

Equally, where it is not practical to separate out each of the costs I have identified, please quote the total for whatever combination is available.

Taking each of your points in turn:
Part A Period of Time
-----------------------------------
The report does not specify the period of time to which the cost figure refers - please clarify (ie the average over how many years, the year of implementation only etc)
The cost of £ 7,500 indicated in the Department of Transport’s Good Practise Guide for Road Safety was for the camera housing plus setting up a power supply. During the 1990s the housings for the cameras cost approximately £ 6,000.
· Part B - Capital Costs
----------------------------------
Purchase price of the camera system,
Installation costs including site identification, preparation and provision of electric power.
Please advise the period over which these costs were averaged.
In 1998 the cameras themselves cost approximately £ 32,000.
Oxfordshire County Council is not able to provide you with information on site identification and preparation costs, as these costs are impossible to disaggregate from other work. However, they are likely to have required about 10 person-hours in total.
Electrical supply costs vary enormously depending on how close the supply is and also which Electricity Board covers that area. One-off costs of installing electricity supply vary from £500 to £ 5,000.
· Part C - Operational Costs
---------------------------------------------
Please identify the annual operational costs, including but not necessarily limited to, those identified in paragraph 2,


In particular, please confirm or not fine income was not deducted from the £7,500 total.
In terms of annual operational costs, we can only provide the outline below as costs figures are not held by the Council in the form you requested. The annual maintenance contract for this speed camera was between £200 and £400. Other annual operational costs could include items such as paying for repairs for one-off incidents of vandalism; trimming of vegetation as required; updating the carriageway markings related to speed cameras; and police time for loading the site and processing the offences.
It is highly unlikely that the cost of £7,500 included any allowance for the 'income' from the cameras - 'cost recovery' only came on stream in 2000 and prior to this there was no mechanism for supporting the costs of enforcement from the fines.
There are two organisations which may hold further information : 1. the Department for Transport. 2. The partnership between Oxfordshire County Council and Thames Valley Police, known as the Thames Valley Safer Roads Partnership, which started in 2000.
Oxfordshire County Council aims to comply fully with its obligations under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOI Act). If you feel the response you have received does not meet this aim then you do have the right to make a complaint using the formal complaints process which is set out in the council leaflet "Help us to Get it Right". 

This leaflet can be obtained from libraries within Oxfordshire or by telephoning 01865 815906. Large print and audio tape versions of the leaflet are also available on request from this number. Alternatively, you can use the online complaints form on our website - www.oxfordshire.gov.uk, or you can write to us at our FREEPOST address:

Complaints and Comments
Oxfordshire County Council
FREEPOST (SCE 7709)
Oxford OX1 1YA 
Please let me know if you have further enquiries. I would be grateful if you could use the reference number given at the top of this email.
Yours sincerely
Lucy McConville 

Information Officer 

Oxfordshire County Council
Corporate Core Directorate
Corporate Information Management Unit
Freedom of Information Team
County Hall
New Road
Oxford
OX1 1ND 

Tel: 01865 810475
Fax: 01865 816016 

E-mail: lucy.mcconville@Oxfordshire.gov.uk (direct)
E-mail: enquiries@Oxfordshire.gov.uk (FOI team) 
Internet: www.oxfordshire.gov.uk 
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